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IN THE UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS
JONESBORO DIVISION
FREDERICK SMITH PLAINTIFF
V. Case No. 3:16-cv-00089-K GB
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION;
BRIAN BEERS; and
PHILLIP CARTER DEFENDANTS
ORDER

Before the Couris plaintiff Frederick Smith’scomplaintagainst defendantSergeant
Barry Roy, Lieutenant Tim K. Knuckles, Lieutenant Shawn Gar@metthe Arkansas State Police
Department Also before the Court is Mr. Smithrsotion to proceeth forma pauperisand motion
styled as “declaration of exempt filing fee statusOn March 2, 2018, Mr. Smitbriginally
tendered to the Clerk for filiniggs complaintand motions.On March 12, 2018, Mr. Smitendered
to the Clerk for filinga motion for the Clerk of Court to initiate service of process. Copies of these
documents are attached to this Ordér. Smith tendered to the Clerk for filing proposed
scheduling order with notice of jury trial sought and a demand for jury trial. Mr. Smith is on the
restricted filers list maintained by the Clerk of the Court. Based on this, steuSourt must first
review Mr. Smith’s complaint and motion to proceaadorma pauperis. Based on Mr. Smith’s
application, he has neither the funds nor the income to pay the filing fee. Therefore, the Cour
grants Mr. Smith’s motion to proceed forma pauperis and will permit Mr. Smith to proceed
without prepayment of the filing fee.

The Court notes that Mr. Smith’s current complaint is againshdafes that are not named

in the present case. The Court includes Mr. Smith’s current complaint undesthizecause the

current complaint is duplicative of past complaints filed by Mr. Smith. Also, MithSendered
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to the Clerkthe current complatragainsSergeant Roy, Lieutenant Knuckles, Lieutenant Gardner,
and the Arkansas State Police Departnmecbnjunctionwith aseparateomplaintthatis against

the defendants originally named under this cBbdlip Carter, Special Agent Brian Beersida
the United States Department of Education

Based on Mr. Smith’s status as a restricted filer and based on the filings he hasdubmi
for consideration, this Court determines thlit Smithmay not proceed withis claims because
his current claimsire duplicative o complaint previously filed by Mr. Smith. “[28 U.S.C. §]
1915(d) allows federal courts to dismiss frivolous or malicious actions thdiled in forma
pauperis’ including “duplicative complaints Azz v. Burrows, 976 F.2d 1158, 1158 (8th Cir.
1992). The Court finds that the complaint filed by Mr. Smith is duplicative ofamplains filed
by Mr. Smith inFredrick Smith v. Rick G. McKelvey and Arkansas State Police Department, 3:16
cv-00010DPM (E.D. Ark. February 3, 2016andFredrick Smith v. United States Department of
Education, et al., 3:16€v-00089-KGB (E.D. Ark. May 24, 2016).

In Fredrick Smith v. Rick G. McKelvey and Arkansas Sate Police Department, Judge D.P.
Marshall, Jr., dismissed Mr. Smith’s complaint because it did not pass the screguingments.
Case N03:16<cv-00010DPM, 2 (E.D. Ark. February 3, 2016). In the complaiit, Smith sued
a state police officer in his officialapacitysolely for monetary damagedd. Judge Marshall
reasoned thd¥r. Smith’s claims failed becausiee police oficer was protected against monetary
damages by the Eleventh Amendmeld. Judge Marshall further reasoned that Mr. Smith did
not have a privat cause of action against defendaased on claims brought under criminal
statutes Id. In Fredrick Smith v. United States Department of Education, et al., JudgeMarshall
alsodismissed Mr. Smith’s complaint without prejudice because it did not pass tlemiagre

requirements.Case N0.3:16-cv-00089KGB, 4-5 (E.D. Ark. May 24, 2016) Judge Marshall



reasoned that Mr. Smith failed to plesufficientfacts to support his claimsder 18 U.S.C. §
1964 (Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations, “RICO”) and 15 U.S.C. 8 1 (Sherman
Antitrust Act). I1d. In his complaint currently before the Cotot considerationMr. Smith faik
to plead enough facts to support his claims under RICO and the Sherman Antitrbst&ase
his factual allegationsadhot mention any of the named defendants. Instead, for his claims under
RICO and the Sherman Antitrust Act, Mr. Smith only alkefgets relating to Ricky McKelvey,
who was previously sued by Mr. Smith but not named as a defendhetpresent action

In the complaint currently before the Cotaot considerationMr. Smith has raised issues
directly related to those alleged and dismissed in his complaint filed in aysease.He has
not cured the deficiencies cited by Judge Marshall in the prios céseé by this Court Therefore,
for these reasons, the Court declines to permit Mr. Smith to proceed with this adithsnisses
without prejudice Mr. Smith’s proposed compiliin this action.

It is so ordered this th&bth day ofApril, 2018.

Fushe 4- Prdur—
Kristine G. Baker
United States District Judge
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IVED FORTHE EASTERN DIVISION OF ARKANSAS
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Frederick Smith
Vs.

Sargent Barry Roy Arkansas State Police 1State Police Plaza, Little Rock, AR, 72209
Lieutenant Tim K. Knuckles Arkansas State Police 1State Police Plaza, Little Rock, AR, 72209
Lieutenant Shawn Gardner Arkansas State Police 1State Police Plaza, Little Rock, AR, 72209

ARKANSAS STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT 1State Police Plaza, Little Rock, AR, 72209

ILLEGAL ENTERING PETITIONER

INTO THE FBI “NCIC” CRIMINAL REGISTRY SYSTEM
¢ FRAUDBY. State Police Officér &

COMES NOW; Petitioner to complain and show of criminal actions by a State Police Officers
who created Computer fraud, False Statements and other actions in violation of Arkansas Law.

w)

FACTS

It has been established that, Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner participated in
the smearing of public vistas of petitioner, damaging the good name of petitioner, by
having the entering of the name of “Fred Smith” 2 State Representative into the
“National Database” as a “Convicted Felon” with charges showing: “FUGITIVE
FROM JUSTICE” where petitioner has never been, by email is a complete criminal
act.

Petitioner hes never been ‘sentenced’ to become a “fugitive from justice’ nor has
: J
petitioner ever been “Convicted” of any crime or been a “Felon”. Defendants Barry
Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner devoted a certain amount of energy to destro
y
ch&racLeL integrity, good name of Fred Smith without cause that & reasonable
person would be able to rationalize to the effect of the deliberate action in con:puacy

with other State officials and from personal biased & prejudice when no crime by
Fred Smith was committed.

Defendants Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner gained advantage from where
by email they met in secret, and by email [see attached] to discuss the demise of Fred
Smith’s good name. They conspired to do so from prejudice and biasness where
Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner had entered Fred Smith in the NCIC back
in 2009 and held it for 2 years. When Fred Smith was reinstated from his constituency
of district 50 of Arkansas, the question as to why did defendants go out of their way
to place petitionzr into the National Criminal Database — NCIC, jumping over the

State Criminal Database — ACIC, shows a clear and concise disregard of justice, the




law, the rules of law, the ethics of their job, the Constitution of Arkansas, and finally
complete disregard for the Constitution of the United States and petitioners Article 4,
Sec. 2 Privileges & Immunities.

As Officers of the State being State Police officers, it is petitioners comprehension
that if Fred Smith was guilty of any wrong doing, whatsoever, a “investigation” was
to be conducted to determine if any ‘criminal’ charges were to be sought where a
State Police Officer could lawfully arrest petitioner from a ruling as to Fred Smith’s
behavior “Fugitive From Justice” claim instead of make a legal determination under

color of law and process a color of law NCIC number: 2009090613 simply to abuse
Fred Smith.

Article 1 sec. 13 of the Arkansas Constitution states: Every person is entitled to a
certain remedy in the laws for all injuries or wrongs he may receive in his person,
property or character; he ought to obtain justice freely, and without purchase;
completely, and without denial; promptly and without delay; conformably to the law.
Defendants Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner for the STATE POLICE
DEPARTMENT and ~— -+ .~ “Wwho gave a State Police Officer
the order to go to the computer terminal after hours and enter “Fred Smith” into the
NCIC not the ACIC database to show him as a ‘fugitive from justice’ when there was
and is no court order showing Fred Smith being a “Convicted Felon™.

Since Defendants Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner did this on their own
with instruction of “Willful Blindness” looking the other way, of the Secretary of
State/Chairman Democratic Party and Governor [former] to take Fred Smith down
was the communication discussed between the parties in the email attached. This act
violated the Constitution of Arkansas; Article 4, sec. 2 Constitution of the United

States: laws of Arkansas and even the “Policy and Custom” for entering persons into
the NCIC.

Fred Smith by Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner s’ direct action where the
media who slandered Fred Smith by printing a story he was convicted and had a copy

of his picture in the news i.e.-Photo by Staton Breidenthal article by Sarah D. Wire of
the “Arkansas Democratic Gazette”.

A State Police Officer by email attached stated “I have now got Fred Smith entered
NCIC on a warrant for theft of property lost, misled, or delivered by mistake. I am
going through you because I was instructed by the L'T. thanks”. The LT is law
enforcement talk for “Lieutenant”; where it is now known that there were 2
lieutenants: Shawn Gardner and Tim Knuckles, are the ones who conspired to have
Fred Smiths’ name entered into the NCIC criminal data base when Fred Smith had

never been convicted and today has not been Convicted but, went back to the seat as a
Congressman. [see attached Certificate]

DELIBERATE DISREGARD OF STATE LAW




1 Barry Roy, Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner did not seek a copy of a grand jury indictment
per pre-requisite AR 7-5-807(D).

2 There was no finding of guilt per AR 7-5-808, that would allow the actions taken by
Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner, who should have known or knew that you cannot
make a charge and on his own as STATE POLICE OFFICER, recruit conspirators, OR that
Governor knew or should have known, to conduct a meeting of the minds and devote time to
make phone calls the local police of Mississippi to deprive the right of a State Representative and
conspire against that right is treason against Arkansas State, republic.

3 The brains of this “Racketeering” is Thomas Deen who recruited Barry Roy; Tim
Knuckles, Shawn Gardner where the three of them conspired by email and to put the name of
Fred Smith into the NCIC without cause. By having the entering of his name into a National
Database for National Crimes that petitioner was never charged in what so ever any time or
anywhere. Furthermore, enter petitioners name in the ACIC which he did not because he wanted
to “Punish” petitioner without cause, for the sake of the enterprise STATE POLICE
DEPARTMENT and STATE OF ARKANSAS Governor.

4 Nor did Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner pursuant to Article 5 sec. 9filed a
complaint after Fred Smith returned to his government seat in regards to the business of his
constituents AR 7-5-805 or Constitution of Arkansas and Arkansas arrest procedures.

COMPUTER FRAUD

1 Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner with a State Police Officer entered the
name of petitioner into the national crime database NCIC they committed a
“Computer Crime”. Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner influence by email
did so without authorization from the State Police Commissioner, FBI or other

Federal Government agency to do so, they just “Did it on a whim” with no regard for
law, and in the absence of law.

2 Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner action was “Deliberate” because petitioner
was arrested by a State officer being he did not place the name of petitioner in the
State Criminal database — ACIC Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner went to
the National Criminal Database to inflict Irreparable Harm, Criminal Intent,

deliberate abuse of authority, willful criminal intent to damage, secret personal -
criminal damage.

w

Computer fraud is the use of a computer to take or alter data, or to gain unlawful
use of computers or services. In the United States, computer fraud is specifically
proscribed by the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act, which provides jail time and
fines. Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner as accomplices with a State police
Officer entered the name Fred Smith into the NCIC database that only is for National
Crimes of “Convicted Felons”: NCIC is this: How NCIC is used: Criminal justice




agencies enter records into NCIC that are accessible to law enforcement agencies
nationwide. For example, a law enforcement officer can search NCIC during a traffic
stop to determine if the vehicle in question is stolen or if the driver is wanted by law
enforcement. The system responds instantly. However, a positive response from NCIC
is not probable cause for an officer to take action. NCIC policy requires the inquiring
agency to make contact ith the entering agency to verify the information is accurate
and up-to-date. Once the record is confirmed, the inquiring agency may take action
to arrest a fugitive, return a missing person, charge a subject with violation of a
protection order, or recover stolen property. Herein, Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles,
Shawn Gardner by communicative email attached shows a State police Officer got no
verification; he was the one who put the information into the system to falsely show
Fred Smith was a “Fugitive From Justice” which is horrific. Barry Roy; Tim
Knuckles, Shawn Gardner knew that this was unlawful and illegal, but continued in
their corrupt influence of the enterprise.

KNOWINGLY OR RECKLESSLY
MAKING A FALSE REPRESENTATION

Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner by email had a state office enter an
“intentional” false and misleading representation of a crime against petitioner to show
he was absconding from a Court order or probation showing petitioner was a
convicted Felon which he was not, into the NCIC computer system by going into the
system where no one knew and created the crime of “FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE”
under “Booking Report Number” 2009090613 of Desoto County Sheriffs’ Office
behind the face of the Sheriff on September 232009 from no authorization to do so
meaning no delegated order of authority.

This act of the State Officer was not his opinion, but his personal biased & prejudice
willingness to violate the law, to take over the National Criminal Database and

estroy the integrity of the Judicial System where he took on and became a “Vigilante
of Justice” like Charles Bronson’s movies; which is scary, chilling to the bone and
frightful that a State Police of Arkansas in today’s’ climate of police brutality

raging,... here in Arkansas too being no different than a State Police officer took over
the legal system in Arkansas and became ‘“The Enforcer™.

To make petitioner his personal slave by orders from a State Official to do and
commit such action shocks the conscious beyond mental reasoning.

The “Presently Existing Fact” was created and established by A State Police Officer
without law, deliberately against petitioner with the intent to cause irreparable harm
where his ultimate ends were justifiable as listed in S. vs. Emerson, 259 P.2d 406
(1953) by Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner.

A State Police Officer deliberately put Fred Smiths’ name in to the NCIC as a
Fugitive from Justice is a Criminal act. Petitioner has not been involved in any
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National crime action but was placed into the National Database to make him look
like 2 “Criminal on The Run” by State Police Officer in that defendants went beyond
the law, and abused their authority, “impersonated a Judge” by crafting the paper
work showing Fred Smith ‘guilty’ and a fugitive from justice is fantastic.

FORGERY

A State Police Officer committed the false making or altering of a legally significant
instrument with the intent to defraud by entering the name of petitioner into a
National Criminal Database where petitioner was not a Federal Criminal with a

record of a criminal Conviction nor was petitioner a State Criminal with a record of a
criminal Conviction in Arkansas.

A State Police Officer claimed a “false authority” where he fraudulently and
materially altered the NCIC Criminal Database Gilbert vs. U.S., 370 U.S. 650 (1962).

The Mens Rea of Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner was to enter petitioners
name into the National Criminal Database and by pass the Arkansas Criminal
Database to punish petitioner egregiously, matter-of-factly, to harm and give
petitioner a criminal record where no past criminal behavior exists on petitioner was a
clear and effective scheme of a State Police Officer with Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles,
Shawn Gardner that rises to the level of RICO and petitioner here claims the cause of

RICO against the Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner, for the acts of
respondent superior.

BREACH OF SECURITY AND MISCONDUCT ON DUTY

NCIC Security and quality controls: The head of the CJIS Systems Agency—the
criminal justice agency that has overall responsibility for the administration and
usage of NCIC within a district, state, territory, or federal agency—appoints a CJIS
Systems Officer (CSO) from its agency. The CSQ is responsible for monitoring system
use, enforcing system discipline and security, and assuring that all users follow
operating procedures. NCIC policy establishes a number of security measures to
ensure the privacy and integrity of the data. The information passing through the
network is encrypted to prevent unauthorized access. Each user of the system is
authenticated to ensure proper levels of access for every transaction. To further
ascertain and verify the accuracy and integrity of the data, each agency must
periodically validate its records. Agencies also must undergo periodic audits to

ensure data quality and adherence to all security provisions.[Pursuant to FBI Web
Site on NCIC].

STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT who had a appointed CJS officer who was to
monitor the system where they knew or should have known that a rogue State Police
Officer who went against the “NCIC Policy” where he was “authenticated” but used
that authorization for him and his conspirators desires to damage, harm, abuse, violate




petitioner without cause is racial profiling because when they removed petitioner they
replaced him with a Caucasian in 2 predominated ““African American” district of
Arkansas.

3 Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner as superiors failed to train, supervise,
instruct, guide in the proper procedures of entering persons into the NCIC who are
“Convicted Felons” and the aforementioned employer failed to instill and impart into
State Police Officer “integrity” to mimic and copy for the sake of protecting the laws
of Arkansas, Rights of the Citizens of Arkansas, Privileges & Immunities as
possessed pursuant to Article 4, sec. 2 Constitution of the United States.

4 Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn Gardner violated the proper levels of access for
every transaction where they allowed, knew who entered false and misleading
information to show petitioner was a ‘Fugitive from J ustice’ where petitioner never
wert before a judge to be seatenced to probation or placed on parole... to not show
up for his meeting and abscond to then be a “Fugitive From J ustice”, this never
happened but State Police Officer from instructions Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shawn
Gardner to violate “Authenticated” status, damage the integrity of the data, and type
in the system that Fred Smith is a “Fugitive From Justice” is a wicked, despicable,
disgusting, rotten abuse of power to the 10" power, in complete disregard of law,
Constitutions, policy and custom of FBI's” NCIC system.

CAUSE OF ACTION

33 This is also an action under AR 7-1-103; ARS5-53-131;[ 42 USC 1985, 1985] for the
daprivation of rights and denial of petitionsr privileges and immunities afforded from Article 4.
s2c.2 Constitution of the United States Denied. Plaintiff also claims relief from within RICO and
State and Federal Law i.e. [42 USC 1983]: Anderson v. United States 411 US 211(1974): 18
USC 241, 242: AR 7-1-103; AR5-53-131; 52 USCA 10301.

34 Rick McKelvey; Governor is a resident of Arxansas being mentionad nominally and
sued separately in his individual & official capacities.

35 Govemor wes responsible for supervising the training. instruction. discipline, and
conduct of STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT including. but not limited to training. instruction.
discipline, control, and conduct concerning jurisdiction, Constinution of Arkansas provisions for
PROTECTING Citizens rights to not be placed on BOLO list and profiled and arrested witrout
any Court order, order, seniencing conviction to bacome a ‘Fugitive From Justice’ as listed in
“Booking Report” 2009090613 of Desoto County.

36 RICK MCKELVEY, STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT; STATE OF ARKANSAS
was responsible for instituting policy for the enfering persons names into the NCIC or ACIC,
which includes, but not limited to, sstting policy guidelines for training for officers to enter
convicted parsons into the NCIC or ACIC where petitioner was not convicted to be subject and
placed in the NCIC or ACIC so; who told Rick McKelvey to put petitioners name in the National
instead of the Local or State system. Who told Rick McKelvey to put out 2 BOLO as a “Fugitive
From Justice™, what “Federal Crims” did petitionar violate or “Abscond” is evidence of 2
“Policy™ and “Custorn” to do this.
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2/ 11< es1daDlISAd policy has created a custom to enter any person or Citizen who is free
in enjoyment of right to travel, not be seized in Arkansas for any reason. STATE POLICE
DEPARTMENT; STATE OF ARKANSAS is responsible for the established climate 2nd custom
that ellows State Police Officers to use deliberate unreasonable entering the namiz into & National
Crime database overstepping the State Criminal database for personal satisfaction because he
wanted to in violating the AR 7-1-103; AR5-33-131; 42 USC 1983, 1983 and denying Petitioner
access the 4% Amendment because petitioner is exercising his free enjoyment of the Constitution
of the United States privilege, in connection with the Constitution of Arkansas.

Do

a
1

38 STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT: is a political subdivisions of the State of Arkansas.

39 Under 18 USC 241, 242; ARA 7-1-103; AR5-53-131; 42 USC 1983, 1983, at all
times pertinent, STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT; STATE OF ARKANSAS; was responsible
for providing and maintaining advocacy of unlawful acts by groups or individuals against other

ersons or groups, in this case, by RICK MCKELVEY directly or indirectly allowed, authorized
the provoking and inciting damage, creating felse arrest database records, created false and
misleading public notification database on petitioner, which action is not constitutionally -
protected, poses a threat to public order and Article 2, Sec. 8, 10, 13, 14, 15, 21, 27 Constitution
of Arkensas, Article 4, sec. 2 Constitution of the United States and 18 USC 241, 242; ARA 7-1-
103: AR5-53-131; 42 USC 1983, 1985 inter alia, and should be subject to criminal sanctions;
Also, the deliberate and willful intention of STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT of conduct
behavior by depriving petitionsrs “*duz process™.

40 STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT; STATE OF ARKANSAS has final policy making

authority regarding the provisions on deprivation of rights and conspiracy against rights inter
alia.

41 Defendants Governor and Rick McKelvey are residents of Arkansas. At all times

Governor and Rick McKelvey were duly elected and hired and acting directors of STATE
POLICE DEPARTMENT; STATE OF ARKANSAS

42 STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT; has allowed RICK MCKELVEY to perform the
entering persons names into the NCIC and ACIC database, train workers, set policy, which has
established certain customs that violate the Constitution of Arkansas and Constitution of the
United States. By creating injury to the 42 USC 1983, 1985; Article 4, sec. 2 Constitution of the
United States; Article 2, Sec. 8, 10, 13, 14, 13, 21, 27 Constitution of Arkansas inter alia.

43 Atall times pertinent, some unknown person, Rick McKelvey conspired, as a group,
had 2 meeting of the minds, possessing the power to allow petitioner to be safe by depriving his
privileges & immunities and conspired against those or stop the established train of abuse
committed by Rick McKelvey who was supposed to allow any Citizen un-deprived nor conspire
against that of petitioner. They carry this authority to make sure all of the orders, rules,
instructions, policies and regulations promulgated are with the meaning of 18 USC 241, 242:
ARA 7-1-103; AR5-53-131; 42 USC 1983, 1985 inter alia. They failed to stop the action that
caused this suit of complaint, because they knew before hand to put out a BOLO and enter “Fred
Smith™ into the National Criminal Database skipping over the States Criminal Database thus
verifying and perpetuating the violations listed and to be discussed or laid out.




the place to be searched, and the person or thing to be seized.
Rick McKelvy went out of his way, outside of his duty, to ‘cause’ the seizure of petitioner in his
‘person’, violates Article 2, sec. 15, Constitution of Arkansas.

47 Nor did Rick McKelvey pursuant to Article 5 sec. 9 Constitution of Arkansas fileda
complaint after Fred Smith returned to his government seat in regards to the business of his
constituents AR 7-5-805 or Constitution of Arkansas and Arkansas arrest procedures.
48 Treason: Rick McKelvey committed treason against Arkansas as explained in Article 2,
sec. 14 Constitution of Arkansas; Treason against the State shall only consist in levying and
naking war against the same, or in adhering fo ils enemies, giving them aid and comfort. No
person shall be convicted of treason unless on the testimorny of two witnesses to the same overl
act, or on confession in open court. Where Rick McKelvey adhered the enemies of Arkansas
ecause petitioner was a State Representative at the time, by entering his name into the “National
Criminal Database” with no “conviction™ as a “Fugitive From Justice” is absurd, shameful.

49 Article 2, sec. 27 was violated by Rick McKelvey when he “committed slavery™ against
petitioner that nor involuntary servitude, except as a punishment for crime. In that petitioner was

punished for a crime that never was where he was subject to “involuntary servitude” in violation
of the Constitution of Arkansas.

COMPUTER FRAUD

50 RICK MCKELVEY by entering the name of petitioner into the national crime database
NCIC he committed a “Computer Crime”. He did so without authorization from the FBlor
other Federal Government agency to do so, he just “Did it on a whim” with no regard for

Jaw, because he had biased against petitioner being a ‘State Representative” and in the
absence of law.

51 His action was “Deliberate” because petitioner was arrested by a State officer being he did
not place the name of petitioner in the State Criminal database — ACIC he went to the
National Criminal Database to inflict Irreparable Harm, Criminal Intent, deliberate abuse of
authority, willful criminal intent to damage, secret personal criminal damage.

52 Computer fraud is the use of a computer to take or alter data. or to gain unlawful usz of
computers or services. In the United States, computer fraud is specifically proscribad by
the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act, which provides jail time and fines. Ricky McKelvey
entered the name Fred Smith into the NCIC database that only is for National Crimes of
“Convicted Felons™: NCIC is this: How NCIC is used: Criminal justice agencies enter
records into NCIC that are accessible to law enforcement agencies nationwide. For exanple,
a law enforcement officer can search NCIC during a traffic stop to determine if the vehicle in
question is stolen or if the driver is wanted by leny enforcement. The system responds
instantly. However, a positive response from NCIC is not probable cause for an officer to
take action. NCIC policy requires the inguiring agency to make contact with the entering
agency to verifv the information is accurate and up-to-date. Once the record is confirmed,




the inquiring agency may take action to arrest a fugitive, return a missing person, charge
subject with violation of a protection order, or recover stolen property. Herein, McKelvey
got no verification; he was the one who put the information into the system to falsely show
Fred Smith was a “Fugitive From Justice™ which is horrific.

EKNOWINGLY OR RECKLESSLY
MAKING A FALSE REPRESENTATION

"

3 Rick McKelvey entered an “intentional” false and misleading representation of a crime
against petitioner to show he was absconding from a Court order or probation showing
petitioner was a convicted Felon which he was not, into the NCIC computer system by going
into the system where no one knew and created the crime of “FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE”
under “Booking Report Number” 2009090613 of Desoto County Sheriffs® Office behind the

face of the Sheriff on September 23™ 2009 from no authorization to do so meaning no
delegated order of authority.

54 This act of Rick McKelvey was not his opinion, but his personal biased & prejudice to
take over the National Criminal Database and destroy the integrity of the Judicial System
where took on and became a “Vigilante of Justice™ like Charles Bronson’s movies; which is
scary, chilling to the bone and frightful that a State Police of Arkansas in today’s’ climate of
police brutality raging.... here in Arkansas too being no different that a State Police officer
Rick McKelvey took over the legal system in Arkansas and became “The Enforcer”.

55 To make petitioner his personal slave by orders from a State Official to do and commit
such action shocks the conscious beyond mental reasoning. '

56 The “Presently Existing Fact™ was created and established by Rick McKelvey without
law, deliberately against petitioner with the intent to cause irreparable harm where his
ultimate ends were justifiable as listed in S. vs. Emerson, 259 P.2d 406 (1953).

57 Ricky McKelvey deliberately put Fred Smiths™ name in to the NCIC as a Fugitive from
Justice is a Criminal act. Petitioner has not been involved in any National crime action but
was placed into the National Database to make him look like a “Criminal on The Run” by
Ricky McKelvey in that defendant went bevond the law. and abused his authority.
“impersonated a Judge™ by crafting the paper work showing Fred Smith ‘guilty” and a
fugitive from justice is fantastic.

FORGERY

58 Rick McKelvey committed the false making or altering of a legally significant instrument
with the intent to defraud by entering the name of petitioner into a National Criminal
Database where petitioner was not a Federal Criminal with a record of a criminal Conviction
nor was petitioner a State Criminal with a record of a criminal Conviction in Arkansas.



59 Rick McKelvey claimed a “false aufhority” where he fraudulently and materially altered
the NCIC Criminal Database Gilbert vs. U.S., 370 U.S. 650 (1962).

60 The Meins Rea of Rick McKelvey was to enter petitioners name into the National
Criminal Database and by pass the Arkansas Criminal Database to punish petitioner
egregiously, matter-of-factly, to harm and give petitioner a criminal record where no past
criminal behavior exists on petitioner was a clear and effective scheme of Rick McKelvey
that rises to the level of RICO and petitioner here claims the cause of RICO against the
STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT, RICK MCKELVEY, for the acts of respondent superior.

BREACH OF SECURITY AND MISCONDUCT ON DUTY

61 NCIC Security and quality controls: The head of the CJIS Systeins A gency—the criminal
Jjustice agency that has overall responsibility for the administration and usage of NCIC
within a district, state, territory, or federal agency—appoints a CJIS Systems Officer (CSO)
from its agency. The CSQ is responsible for monitoring svstemn use, enforcing system
discipline and security, and assuring that all users follow operating procedures. NCIC policy
establishes a number of security measures to ensure the privacy and integrity of the data. The
information passing through the network is encrypted to prevent unauthorized access. Each
user of the svstem is authenticated to ensure proper levels of access for every transaction. To
further ascertain and verify the accuracy and integrity of the data, each agency must
periodically validate its records. Agencies also must undergo periodic audits to ensure data
quality and adherence to all security provisions [Pursuant to FBI Wi eb Site on NCIC].

62 STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT who had a appointed CJS officer who was to monitor
the system where they knew or should have known that a rogue officer named Ricky
McKelvey who went against the “NCIC Policy” where he was “authenticated” but used that
authorization for him and his conspirators desires to damage, harm, abuse, violate petitioner
without cause is racial profiling because when they removed petitioner they replaced him
with a Caucasian in a predominated *African American” district of Arkansas.

63 STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT failed to train. supervise, instruct, guide in the proper
procedures of entering persons into the NCIC who are “Convicted Felons™ and the
aforementioned employer failed to instill and impart into Ricky McKelvey “integrity” to
mimic and copy for the sake of protecting the laws of Arkansas, Rights of the Citizens of
Arkansas, Privileges & Immunities as possessed pursuant to Article 4; sec. 2 Constitution of
the United States.

64 Ricky McKelvey violated the proper levels of access for every transaction where he
entered false and misleading information to show petitioner was a ‘Fugitive from Justice’
where petitioner never went before a judge to be sentenced to probation or placed on
parole... to not show up for his meeting and abscond to then be a “Fugitive From Justice™,
this never happened but Ricky McKelvey from instructions from Mike Bebe and Mark
Martin to violate your “Authenticated” status damage the integrity of the data, and type in the
system that Fred Smith is a “Fugitive From Justice™ is a wicked, despicable, disgusting,

rotten abuse of power to the 10% power, in complete disregard of law, Constitutions. policy
and custom of FBI s* NCIC system.




DELIBERATE DISREGARD OF STATE LAW

Rick McKelvey did not seek a copy of a grand jury indictment per pre-requisite AR 7-5-

807(D).

There was no finding of guilt per AR 7-5-808, that would allow the actions taken by
RICK MCKELVEY, who should have known or knew that you cannot make a charge and on his
own as STATE POLICE OFFICER, recruit conspirators, or should have known. To conduct a
meeting of the minds and devote time to make phone calls the local police of Mississippi to
eprive the right of a State Representative and conspire against that right is treason against
Arkansas State, republic.

Unreasonable searches and seizures.
The right of the people of this State to be secure in their persons, houses, papers, and
effects, against unreasonable searches and seizures. shall not be violated: and no warrant shall
issue, except upon probable cause, supported by oath or affirmation, and particularly describing

CONSPIRACY

- Claim of RICO. and Shefman Act Violations
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error of an overpayment. Keep in mind that there is ebsolutely rip evidence of a check
every being deposited into petitioners account, Becauss there i isa‘right’ that exists in
petitioner; thére is 2 coresponding “duty” uposi some other parson and in this case
Ricky McKeive;, 6 make sure the laws, rules, Constitution of the State s adhsred to,
Since, the act of defendznt was outside such described ‘duty”, then the action of
Ricky McKchm} was from a pohcy” and such policy is completely yn-
Constitiitional, Where pétitioner was due to be protected by Ricky McKelvey not be
punished secretly by him from some hidden order, or command and implerent the
tools of government of another jurisdiction; fo ttempt to hide his criminal escapads
from the law, Consntutton, and officials, Acting zs a “Rogue” officer, corrupt to the
core, Which'agéin plays irito the present day police officer mind set that’s out of
control stiooting, killing, arresting without authority to do that tn this case chk)
McKelvy has joined himself to such debzuchsry; evil empire of a corrupt enterprise

because the State Police Department — Eatarprise, always dogs it this way, and have
gotien away it in the past,

Created a BOLO Défendant in participating in the affairs of the entetprise, also put
wuta BOLO= *be on the lookout’ when the arrest of petitioner was done where the
BOLO was input irito the National Crimiinal Data base skipping the statc system
alto&et'her at night; secretly going into a terminal to enter such fraud, bo gus, deceitful,
deceptive, unlawful, ﬂledal vAllful, evil information with total deliberate disregard
for the laws of Mississippi, and Arkansas because he went aver jurisdictional lines in
Fedzral Government and crafted his scientific racketeering scheme and then sent ;r_l
email to an'official in regard to the erime just completéd, so he could gat kibblss &
bits from his sectet sugeriors is egolistical, and immoral deed. How many.ctheds have @
Ricky McKelvy done this to, blows the mind and shocks the conscious,

Breach: P\i'c\"» McKelvey gave a promise as a State Police Officer to up‘xold the law,
Constitution, Rules of State Police Department where he committed & “Breach™ of

duty, of promise willfully, deliberately, for the entérprise, by corrupt influence in

scientific stheme, szeretly crafied to damage petitionsr shocks the conscious.

Defendant had no legal excuse to not perform any gromise which forms the whale .
partof & contradt, That defendant was to uphold shax s willful inten? and whoever
wzs his handler &1°\ committed “Willful Blindness” bacause whoever they are, koew
or should have known that act was illegal, corrupt, and violated the Laws of U'uted.
States, Constitution of the United States, Cotistitution of Arkansas, laws of Arkansas
Laws of /IlSSY.SSlppI because he illegally used a governmental instrument for his
personal gain, advantage, making him and his secrete handler “Unjustly Enriched” by
continuing to receive income as in wages to violate the law instead of secure, protect
and tmplement the law, not their own desires, mens rentes or mens rae.

Constructive Breach of Duty: Defendant was bound to perform, disabled himself
from performance by entering the name of petitioner into the NCIC without authority
before the time came that he will not perform or inco—po"ated others to seek out and
arrest petitioner that other officers of another State that defendant recruited and
endangered them where the officer thar arrested petitioner was in on it to becausz, he
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pulled petitioner over in Mississippi, by racial profile, stopping hin and then asking
petitioner “do you hiave & warrent” shows 2 policy of Mississippi to engage in the
affairs of the eniterprise and they to; participated 2s 2 personal favor to Ricky -
MeKelvy for browriie points or incoms dérived betause they contined to receive:
paychecks far arresting petitioner from e bogus BOLO amounts to fraud,

Proximate Cause by Breéach: The commend fror & unknown person in govemment
by the communication of thier desire, wishss, to enter petitioner it the NCIC was the -
caus to influence defendent to cominit this breach; breach of duty, constructive
breach, anticipatory breach, Contirining breach, breach of contract, beeach of .
privilege, breach of promise, in the affajrs of the enterprise that incorporated another
enterprise of another State; the Sheriffs’ Office in Mississippi is like watching a

Steven Spielberg movie of corrupt officials on the tzke to control the Citizens by 2
scheme of corrupt activity is fantastic.

Darages: Ireparable Harm; stress, slander, defamation of character, are the usual
which might have béen éxpscted frori the actions of defendant et al, also remote
damages which is the communication ot command in secrete to enter the namie of
petitionér into the NCIC is attributable immediately to an intervening cause though it
forms = link-in an unbroken ¢hain of causation, so'that the Térrote darnage would not
have occurred if the elements had not been s2t in motion by the otiginal
commmunication act with dafendant to commit computer fraud, illegal enteting the
name of petitioner into the national criminal data base.

ELEMENTS OF RICO

Existence of Enterprise: The ARKANSAS STATE POLICE deparumentisrunasa

monopoly and racket. In that itis the enlerprise that allowed defendant to run amuck,

and fgnore the law, and create his own law. As to say ‘[ don't like that African

American Fred Smith and I'm going ta gét him and destroy his life: sinte he wents ta -
be 2 congressman, African Americans should not be in congress, s0 ill fix that'... is
strocious, freighting and chilling. That with &l over the couatry today police officers,
state police officers zre pulling their guns and shooting people when they have
zcquiesced, put their hands up in the zir and still get shot. Or beat up, of jailing old
ladies who don't respond fast enough on  traffic stop, just manhzndle them end
arrest themi is 21l over YouTube, and in the news.

This Gestzpo tactics are insane end defendant here is no different. This enterprise has
been zltowing their officers to behave this way for some time, & long trzin of 2buse,
beczuse it is unreasonable to think a new hired offices would enter a person’s name
iato a National Criminal Data base without orders, fnstruction, on his own. Now if
dafendant acted upon communication from a High government official then who was
that? Who gave such order? Who did he have secret communication with?
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Existence of Injury: Eighth circuit has reaffirmed its prior precedent which it
claimed had “held that standing to pursie 2 RICO zction exists even though ...the
plaintiff only alleges that it suffered indirect injury.” 772 F, 2d at 472 (cltmg
Alexander Grant & Co, v, Tiffany Indis., Inc., 742 F. 2d 408, 411 ns.7, 8 (8" Cir.
1984), vacated and remanded, 473 U.8:922 (1983) on remand, 710 F.2d 717,719,

(8™ Cit. 1985), cert. ‘denied, 474 U8 1038 (1986)). Petitioner herein alleges such
RICQ violation, -

Pattern of Activity & Nexus with Enterprise; Dzfendant was asked by a seeret
government official Where deferidant worked for the STATE POLICE
DEPARTMENT OF ARKANSAS [hereinafter Enterpnae] et al, ta go enter the name
of petitioner into the NCIC and skip the ACIC, and ruake him a natiorial criminal not
a state crimifiel, to punish him, abuse him, because we aré in control of the law
enforcement of Arkansas and cen recruit, incorporaté an officer from sts&suppl to
assist us who pamcxpateu in'the affaits of the enterprise, was the nexus, connection to
have an officer to ] Join thie affairs of the enterprise. The original nexus was the
communication, camimand in sécret to have defendarit participate in the corrupt
influence from the secret gov ermment official is wicked; horrific, demonstrative for
gavernfrertt ofﬁmals to behax ¢ this Wway; rips the air from 2 person’s body in gasp.

Nexus » BOLO‘ De fendant created a BOLO for other officers of Mississippi to join
in th= compt a[:falrs OL th° ent°rpn5e mth tnelr persmeu mdwxdual pa_rtxclpatlon and
ﬂabbﬂrq ttntr The ﬁr:t nexus Wa.: m» commumcancn With RlCn.} McKeIV), to incite
secretly destructiof o4 petitionér is not just crirhinal but, ebuss of power by the secret
government official and defendant. Is Ricky McKelvey going to take this fall by
himself or will the mystery person stand up with kim.

ELEMENTS OF SHERMAN ACT

Contract Gonspiratorial Breach:Is the Constitution-of Arkéansas, Constitution of taz -

United States, and the promissory egreement between Ricky McKelvy and the people
of Arkansas tha at created, modifies or destroys a legal reletion. Because the contract
supersedes the Coastitution and thus such contract to uphold the laws of Arkansas, by
promise is paramount. The policy of the Stete Police Department too, where such
policy however in this case goes against the Constitution of Arkansas, and
Constitution of the United States in where there are no provisions in such policy to
violate the petitioner and bréak the promisz to enter petitioners name into the NCIC
and forgét about entering him in the State ACIC means, defendant impersonated a
Fedzral officer because only federal officets can label a p=rso*1 e federal criminal, not

a state officer is clear and concise fraud, and imparsonation of a govemnment official
on the Federal level by Ricky McKelvy.

tU



=

Ly

Find, defendznts in violetion of the Sharmen Act because it deals with they were
monopolizing the use of, authority zbuss, of contract or effects the commerce by
creating & burden upon the tax paysrs of Arkznsas and Mississippi pzying for the
hOj.lSiﬂg of petitioner, feeding end clothing, cost of processing him ixto the jzils of
Mississippj & Arkansas where the payments to officers and employees wzs 2 undue
cost and payment for & unlaviful, illegz! use of tax funds of the citizens of Arkznszs &

o

.\‘1: 1=g] P clramt A % 1 . vy - s .

Mississippi is conspiracy ta commit fraud at the highest end lowest lzvel with
Vst o . - s . . . v .

detiberate indifference to the laws of Arkansas & Mississippi shocks the conscious.
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Petitioner hes Privileges & Immuaitie
not take them away and again petition
United Stetes.

ants egree 0r ot do2s

3s zfend
r sec. 2 Constitution of the
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CONCLUSION

Award damages to be determined by the court for the breach of Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles,
Shawn Gardner, z State Police Officer actions of fraud, conspiracy, deprivation of rights,
conspiracy against rights, racketeering,

A Petitioner hereby for the record and let the record reflect there was no conviction
to euthorize an arrest of petitioner.

B Any other relief the court deems just end proper.
C Awerd “compznsatory damages”, “treble damages”, “Punitive dzmages” egainst

Barry Roy; Tim Knuckles, Shav-fri Gardner; STATE POLICE OF ARKANSAS as Respondent
Supsrior; STATE OF ARKANSAS for respondent superior where the State has allowed 2
‘custom & policy” within the STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT where officers are allowed to
enter parsoas names’ into the NCIC Datebasz Crimine! system without any verification, on their
own, from “ex parte” communication from the Govemnor znd Secretary of State is egregious.

D Award “compensatory damages”, “treble damages”, “Punitive damages” against
Ricky McKelvey; STATE POLICE OF ARKANSAS bornd, as Respondent Superior; STATE OF
ARKANSAS bond for respondent superior where the State Police has allowed a “custom &
policy” within the STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT where officers are allowed to enter persons
names iato the NCIC Database Criminal system without any conviction, verification, on their
own. from “ex parte” communication from unknown persons is egregious.

E Award compensatory, treble. punitive, actual, damages for entering the name of
patitioner into the NCIC with no conviction, record of conviction of any crime what so ever
anywhere in Arkansas.

This ____dayof ' 201%.

Fred Smith
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Dear Mr. Fredrick Smith,

We are in receipt of yuur requast for crimina! history informztion. Besed on fhe information you
previded thers is po State Identification Mumber for the state of Arkansas., Therefors, you do not

have a Arkansas state criminal history on file. A )
We did recover information that indicates that there may be a criminal histery record oblzined ,

“through the stzte of Mississippi. Please contact the Mississippi Depariment of Law Enforcement gt -,
601-833-2500. Please contact the Federal Bureau of Investigation st 304-625-3878 to obtain a

copy of the NCIC criminal history information. )
| If additione! information is nesded, please contact me at 501-682-2222. AL
Sincarely, o

— ¢ o __,\:_.};:}, 2 P3 ‘,‘-__ . ‘
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Senior Mananger , & ® : : .
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To All to Whom These Presents Shall Come-Greeting:

#a

Know Ye; That Whereas, It appears tha%

Fred Smith %,@\ |
was duly elected State Representatiuglmerict 50 & a t
State of Arkansas,-at danele nm“ the sixtX r%‘;\) '
: : \ ca
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AFFIDAVIT

CRIMINAL ACTIONS

Mr. Fredrick Smith
POST OFFICE BOX 303
Crawfordsville, AK

Ricky G. McKelvey Officer 1State Police Plaza, Little Rock, AR, 72209£ PL 48b
ARKANSAS STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT 1State Police Plaza, Little Rock, AR, 72209

Licutenants Tim K. Knuckles, Shawn Gardner and Sergeant Barry Roy
Arkansas State Police 1State Police Plaza, Little Rock, AR, 72209

LIEUTENANTS

SHAWN GARDNER, TIM K. KNUCKLES. AND SARGENT BARRY ROY

All 3 officers, Committed fraud, conspiracy, computer fraud, criminal intent, aiding a abetting
criminal enterprise, criminal intent, discrimination, by engaging in email crime of setting up Fred
Smith with others to charge him as a “Convicted Felon” and “Fugitive From Justice” where he
knew or should have known that Fred Smith was not convicted or a fugitive from justice.
Lieutenants Shawn Gardner, Tim K. Knuckles and Sergeant Barry Roy gave the instruction to
Rick McKelvey to do these criminal acts where they did participate in setting up Fred Smith to
be a “Criminal” with a BOLO sent to Mississippi Desoto County Police to arrest him, where they

had knowledge of the crimes to be carried out by the organized action of all the above listed
persons that was deliberate.

FACTS

On January 26th 2011-12 1 Fred Smith had resigned because of a meeting I was forced to

go to in conspiracy by plot and plan by the Arkansas State Police, State Prosecutor-Thomas

Deen, and Speaker of the House Robert 8. Moore who was the Speaker of the House in 2012.

Now is the Commissioner of the Arkansas Highway Department because of a “favor” to damage
Fred Smith by creating a false charge in 2009, putting such charge in the system and holding it
until 2012 when Fred Smith was re-elected to the seat. In 2012 Petitioner was fraudulently
charged with “theft of property delivered by mistake” — Ark Code 5-3 6-105. There was an audit
of Dermott School District where it was found that a accounting error was committed on the
school by the accounts payable department where the issue was sought to prosecute petitioner by

the FBI and they determined they would not because the error was completely on the accounts




payable department/Dermott School, of appropriated funds. Fred Smith never received any
payment, overpayment, money deposited in a bank account, check, nor did petitioner ever cash a
check, received any extra overpayment of any money but was charged for illegal, unlawful
criminal obtaining of a “phantom” payment. The audit 0f 2012 Auditors Office from Monticello,
on Dermott School verified an extra payment or overpayment recorded but nothing or no money
sent to Fred Smith. While this was established, the Arkansas state police investigated and
recruited Rick McKelvey and another L1eutenant to get Fred Smith anyway you can.

The email attached verifies collusion, conspiracy, criminal fraud; willful blindness, influence and
corrupt activity that amount to RICO. Rick McKelvey was told by Lieutenants Shawn Gardner,
Tim K. Knuckles and Sergeant Barry Roy to go into a computer terminal, and enter the name of
“Frederick Smith” into the NCIC data base as “convicted”; a fugitive of justice where he was

told by his lieutenant as this mvestlgatlon was pending regarding Fred Smith being charged.
Petitioner was on the campaign trail to become Arkansas State Representative which he won.

But was already charged, and told he was convicted by Robert S. Moore, and others from 2009,
this was now 2012. After realizing I was now again a State Representative, the State Police, Rick
McKelvey had already before petitioner winning the seat, before any court hearing, before any
investigation, before the members of congress can make a determination as to Fred Smith
resigning, or stepping down because of this alleged conviction. Rick McKelvey enter the name
of Frederick Smith into the NCIC Computer System without authority to do so, or a verified

“Conviction” as required to the ARKANSAS CRIME INFORMATION CENTER SYSTEM
REGULATIONS as listed in Section 5 which states:

Section 5 Completeness and Accuracy.

(@) Responsibility. Agencies that enter records, or cause records to be entered in the ACIC
and NCIC, are responsible for their accuracy, timeliness, and completeness.

(b) Supporting Records. All entries in ACIC and NCIC must be

Substantiated by official documentation, including a warrant for the entries in warrant files, a
theft report for entries in stolen property files, and an incident report for other record entries.
Copies of these supporting documents, whether in manual or automated form, must be on hand
to support all entries and must be accessible within 10 minutes for hit confirmation purposes.
This backup documentation shall be maintained, readily accessible, as long as the record entries
are in the state and/or national information systems. Any entries lacking such backup

documentation must be removed by the entering agency. [SEE EMAIL ATTACHED SENT TO
RICK MCKELVEY BY BARRY ROY

Rick McKelvey was told by Lieutenants Shawn Gardner, Tim K. Knuckles and Sergeant Barry
Roy to enter the name of FREDERICK SMITH into the NCIC as “Convicted” and “Fugitive
from Justice” which he was not; while he was on the campaign trail. Rick McKelvey used Fred
Smiths social security number without authorization or permission from Frederick Smith in
violation of Federal Law 42 USC 408(8). These acts were done before petitioner was elected,
before any court procedure, before Congress of Arkansas can determine if Fred Smith should
step down. Congress was not only not allowed to vote to remove or keep Fred Smith they were
never told about the meeting with Robert S. Moore and 12 ‘other white Caucasian members of
congress in a secrete room, that violates the rules of procedure of the House & Senate in
removing a sitting congressman. Robert S. Moore created his own rules and brought in his
private secrete conspirators to threaten Fred Smith saying “you have been convicted” when that




was false. By saying in secrete “you have to step down now because of your conviction” when
fhat t00 was false. That action was an attempt to get me out of the seat because they had already
entered the name of Frederick Smith into the NCIC 2009 and held it to set him up because they
thought Fred Smith was going to lose but he won. Where such ‘conviction® was placed upon
Fred Smith years before where a favor was to be done so, Robert S. Moore, Will Bond, Thomas
Deen, Mark Martin, et al all knew that Fred Smith was entered “Prematurely”, in violation of
law, Federal and State law, in that Fred Smith was not convicted nor a fugitive from justice. In
that, they had to get this fixed. So, Robert S. Moore a State Representative and Speaker of the
House; Now Robert S. Moore at 12 noon asked Fred Smith to meet with him at his office with 12
other congressman and 1 African American — Fred Smith; to tell Fred Smith you need to resign
ASAP. This act violated House Ethics Rules where it was never brought to the House for a vote
as required by the Rules of the House on Ethics violations. He told me I was going to jail in front
of the 12 congressmen before everyone could be told or find out and make it look like Fred
Smith resigned on his own, no collusion, conspiracy, fraud, criminal fraud, corrupt influence by
corrupt activity of Lieutenants Shawn Gardner, Tim K. Knuckles and Sergeant Barry Roy; Rick
McKelvey; Robert S. Moore; Will Bond; Mark Martin; Candace Martin; Thomas Deen;
Loutellious Holmes; Brian Beers; Mary McGowen; Election Commissioners; State Police
Department; Desoto County Police Department; State of Mississippi; where if they did not get
Fred Smith out of the seat right away, while he was re-elected with no conviction, they all would

"be in tfouble for their organized chiminal enterprise to ddfiiage Fred Smith in violatién of Federal
Law & State Law. Fred Smith was entered into the criminal national data base before a court
hearing, investigation, years before to set up Fred Smith shocks the conscious.

This day of e day of November 2017

— 2 00/

KNOWLEDGEMENT

State: Arkansas

)
)
)

County: Crittenden

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO beforfi(\ )/\M;T@C« K- ‘W\cjhﬁmmo Notary Public by
. ~ i
Fred Smith, known tq me or proven to me to be the real man signing this documeant this

day of _(NOU). 120 {7
WITNESS my hand and official seal.
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AFFIDAVIT OF FREDERICK SMITH

STATE OF ARKANSAS
COUNTY OF CRITTENDEN
FREDERICK SMITH,

November ZD 2017 Fred Smith appeared before me, the undersigned notary public, and
upon his oath he said:

“My name is Fred Smith I am competent to make this affidavit. The facts stated in this affidavit
are within my personal knowledge and are true and correct.”

LIEUTENANTS
SHAWN GARDNER. TIM K. KNUCKLES, AND SARGENT BARRY ROY

All 3 officers, Committed fraud, conspiracy, computer fraud, criminal intent, aiding a abetting
criminal enterprise, criminal intent, discrimination, by engaging in email crime of setting up Fred
Smith with others to charge him as a “Convicted Felon” and “Fugitive From Justice” where he
knew or should have known that Fred Smith was not convicted or a fugitive from justice.
Lieutenants Shawn Gardner, Tim K. Knuckles and Sergeant Barry Roy gave the instruction to
Rick McKelvey to do these criminal acts where they did participate in seiting up Fred Smith to
be a “Criminal” with a BOLO sent to Mississippi Desoto County Police to arrest him, where they

had knowledge of the crimes to be carried out by the organized action of all the above listed
persons that was deliberate.

Questions Presented

Does the Constitution of Arkansas provide a “Head of the Senate” in the presence of
12 other congressman in private threaten, intimidate a sitting congressman, to step

down on allegations of criminal activity without bringing the matter before the
Congress of Arkansas for a vote as to step down?

Does the Constitution of Arkansas make provisions for the Head of the House and 13
other congressman in private intimidate, threaten a sitting congressman by telling him




you are “guilty” when the court has not provided any conviction of being convicted
nor being convicted at all?

(o8]

Why did the head of the Senate and House with 12 other members of congress go in

private and tell a sitting congressman that, you have been convicted by allegations
that were and are not true bec

ause petitioner went back to the congressional seat
allowed to violate the rules of legislature and Constitution of Arkansas?

4 .Why did the head of the Senate & House and 12 other members in secrete, not tell
other members of congress about the alleged charges on petitioner for them to vote,
but decided on their own to force petitioner out and report he was convicted to the

news paper of Arkansas when petitioner was never convicted because he went back to
the seat?

FACTS

On January 26 2011-12 I Fred Smith had resigned because of a meeting I was forced to
go to in conspiracy by plot and plan by the Arkansas State Police, State Prosecutor-Thomas
Deen, and Speaker of the House Roger Moore who was the Speaker of the House in 2012. Now
is the Commissioner of the Arkansas Highway Department because of a “favor” to damage Fred
Smith by creating a false charge in 2009, putting such charge in the system and holding it until
2012 when Fred Smith was re-elected to the seat. In 2012 Petitioner was fraudulently charged
with “theft of property delivered by mistake” — Ark Code 5-36-105. There was a audit of
Dermott School District where it was found that a accounting error was committed on the school
by the accounts payable department where the issue was sought to prosecute petitioner by the

FBI and they determined they would not because the error was completely on the accounts

payable department/Dermott School, of appropriated funds. Fred Smith never received any

payment, overpayment, money deposited in a bank account, check, nor did petitioner ever cash a

check, received any extra overpayment of any money but was charged for illegal, unlawful
criminal obtaining of a “phantom” payment. The audit of 2012 Auditors Office from Monticello,

on Dermott School verified an extra payment or overpayment recorded but nothing or no money
sent to Fred Smith. While this was established, the Arkansas state police investigated and

recruited Rick McKelvey and Lieutenants Shawn Gardner, Tim K. Knuckles and Sergeant Barry
Roy to get Fred Smith anyway you can.

The email attached verifies collusion, conspiracy, criminal fraud, willful blindness, influence and
corrupt activity that amount to RICO. Rick McKelvey decided to go into a computer terminal,
and enter the name of “Frederick Smith” into the NCIC data base as “convicted”; a fugitive of
justice where he was told by his lieutenant as this investigation was pending regarding Fred
Smith being charged. Petitioner was on the campaign trail to become Arkansas State
Representative which he worn. But was already charged, and told he was convicted by Roger
Moore, and others from 2009, this was now 2012. After realizing I was now again a State
Representative, the State Police, Rick McKelvey had already before petitioner winning the seat,
before any court hearing, before any investigation, before the members of congress can make a




determination as to Fred Smith resigning, or stepping down because of this alleged conviction.

Rick McKelvey enter the name of Frederick Smith into the NCIC Computer System without

authority to do so, or a verified “Conviction” as required to the ARKANSAS CRIME

INFORMATION CENTER SYSTEM REGULATIONS as listed in Section 5 which states:
Section 5 Completeness and Accuracy.

(a) Responsibility. Agencies that enter records, or cause records to
be entered in the ACIC and NCIC, are responsible for thelr
accuracy, timeliness, and completeness

(b) Supporting Records. All entries in ACIC and NCIC must be
Substantiated by official documentation, including a warrant for
the entries in warrant files, a theft report for entries in stolen
property files, and an incident report for other record entries.
Copies of these supporting documents, whether in manual or
automated form, must be on hand to support all entries and
must be accessible within 10 minutes for hit confirmation
purposes. This backup documentation shall be maintained,
readily accessible, as long as the record entries are in the state
and/or national information systems. Any entries lacking such
backup documentation must be removed by the entering
agency. [SEE EMAIL ATTACHED SENT TO RICK
MCKELVEY BY BARRY ROY]

Rick McKelvey was told by Lieutenants Shawn Gardner, Tim K. Knuckles and Sergeant Barry
Roy to enter the name of FREDERICK SMITH into the NCIC as “Convicted” and “Fugitive
from Justice” which he was not; while he was on the campaign trail. Rick McKelvey used Fred
Smiths social security number without authorization or permission from Frederick Smith in
violation of Federal Law 42 USC 408(8). These acts were done before petitioner was elected,
before any court procedure, before Congress of Arkansas can determine if Fred Smith should
step down. Congress was not only not allowed to vote to remove or keep Fred Smith they were
never told about the meeting with Robert S. Moore and 12 other white Caucasian members of
congress in a secrete room, that violates the rules of procedure of the House & Senate in
removing a sitting congressman. Robert S. Moore created his own rules and brought in his
private secrete conspirators to threaten Fred Smith saying “you have been convicted” when that
wes false. By saying in secrete “you have to step down now because of your conviction” when
that too was false. That action was a attempt to get me out of the seat because they had already
entered the name of Frederick Smith into the NCIC 2009 and held it to set him up because they
thought Fred Smith was going to lose but he won. Where such ‘conviction’ was placed upon
Fred Smith years before where a favor was to be done so, Robert S. Moore, Will Bond, Thomas
Deen, Mark Martin, et al all knew that Fred Smith was entered “Prematurely”, in violation of
law, Federal and State law, in that Fred Smith was not convicted nor a fugitive from justice. In
that, they had to get this fixed. So, Robert S. Moore a State Representative and Speaker of the
House; Now Robert S. Moore at 12 noon asked Fred Smith to meet with him at his office with 12
other congressman and 1 African American — Fred Smith; to tell Fred Smith you need to resign
ASAP. This act violated House Ethics Rules where it was never brought to the House for a vote
as required by the Rules of the House on Ethics violations. He told me I was going to jail in front




[

of the 12 congressmen before everyone could be told or find out and make it look like Fred
Smith resigned on his own, no collusion, conspiracy, fraud, criminal fraud, corrupt influence by
corrupt activity of Barry Roy; Rick McKelvey; Robert S. Moore; Will Bond; Mark Martin;
Candace Martin; Thomas Deen; Loutellious Holmes; Brian Beers; Mary McGowen; Election
Comumissioners; State Police Department; Desoto County Police Depariment; State of
Mississippi; where if they did not get Fred Smith out of the seat right away, while he was re-
elected with 1o conviction, they all would be in trouble for their organized criminal enterprise to
damage Fred Smith in violation of Federal Law & State Law. Fred Smith was entered into the

criminal national data base before a court hearing, investigation, years before to set up Fred
Smith shocks the conscious.

The Affrant furt rsgy;thnot /
N -
/I./

SWORN and SUBSCRIBE before me by Frederick Smith, on February, 2017 AD.

IV

\  Notary Public

i
1
i

My Commission Expires




AFFIDAVIT OF FREDERICK SMITH

STATE OF ARKANSAS
COUNTY OF CRITTENDEN

FREDERICK SMITH,

November 30 2017 Fred Smith appeared before me, the undersigned notary public, and
upon his oath he said:

“My name is Fred Smith I am competent to make this affidavit. The facts stated in this affidavit
are within my personal knowledge and are true and correct.”

LIEUTENANTS
SHAWN GARDNER, TIM K. KNUCKLES, AND SARGENT BARRY ROY

All 3 officers, Committed fraud, conspiracy, computer fraud, criminal intent, aiding a abetting
criminal enterprise, criminal intent, discrimination, by engaging in email crime of setting up Fred
Smith with others to charge him as a “Convicted Felon” and “Fugitive From Justice” where he
knew or should have known that Fred Smith was not convicted or a fugitive from justice.
Lieutenants Shawn Gardner, Tim K. Knuckles and Sergeant Barry Roy gave the instruction to
Rick McKelvey to do these criminal acts where they did participate in setting up Fred Smith to

be a “Criminal” with a BOLO sent to Mississippi Desoto County Police to arrest him, where they

had knowledge of the crimes to be carried out by the organized action of all the above listed
persons that was deliberate.

Questions Presented

1 Does the Constitution of Arkansas provide a “Head of the Senate” in the presence of
12 other congressman in private threaten, intimidate a sitting congressman, to step
down on allegations of criminal activity without bringing the matter before the
Congress of Arkansas for a vote as to step down?

Does the Constitution of Arkansas make provisions for the Head of the House and 13
other congressman in private intimidate, threaten a sitting congressman by telling him




you are “guilty” when the court has not provided any conviction of being convicted
nor being convicted at all?

(&5 )

Why did the head of the Senate and House with 12 other members of congress go in
private and tell a sitting congressman that, you haye been convicted by allegations
that were and are not true because petitioner went back to the congressional seat
allowed to violate the rules of legislature and Constitution of Arkansas?

.Why did the head of the Senate & House and 12 other members in secrete, not tell
other members of congress about the alleged charges on petitioner for them to vote,
but decided on their own to force petitioner out and report he was convicted to the

news paper of Arkansas when petitioner was never convicted because he went back to
the seat?

FACTS

On January 26" 2011-12 1 Fred Smith had resigned because of a meeting I was forced to
go to in conspiracy by plot and plan by the Arkansas State Police, State Prosecutor-Thomas
Deen, and Speaker of the House Roger Moore who was the Speaker of the House in 2012. Now
is the Commissioner of the Arkansas Highway Department because of a “favor” to damage Fred
Smith by creating a false charge in 2009, putting such charge in the system and holding it until
2012 when Fred Smith was re-elected to the seat. In 2012 Petitioner was fraudulently charged
with “theft of property delivered by mistake” — Ark Code 5-36-105. There was a audit of
Dermott School District where it was found that a accounting error was committed on the school
by the accounts payable department where the issue was sought to prosecute petitioner by the
FBI and they determined they would not because the error was completely on the accounts
payable department/Dermott School, of appropriated funds. Fred Smith never received any
payment, overpayment, money deposited in a bank account, check, nor did petitioner ever cash a
check, received any extra overpayment of any money but was charged for illegal, unlawful
criminal obtaining of a “phantom” payment. The audit of 2012 Auditors Office from Monticello,

on Dermott School verified an extra payment or overpayment recorded but nothing or no money
sent to Fred Smith. While this was established, the Arkansas state police investigated and

recruited Rick McKelvey and Lieutenants Shawn Gardner, Tim K. Knuckles and Sergeant Barry
Roy to get Fred Smith anyway you can.

The email attached verifies collusion, conspiracy, criminal fraud, willful blindness, influence and
corrupt activity that amount to RICO. Rick McKelvey decided to go into a computer terminal,
and enter the name of “Frederick Smith” into the NCIC data base as “convicted”; a fugitive of
justice where he was told by his lieutenant as this investigation was pending regarding Fred
Smith being charged. Petitioner was on the campaign trail to become Arkansas State
Representative which he won. But was already charged, and told he was convicted by Roger
Moore, and others from 2009, this was now 2012, After realizing I was now again a State
Representative, the State Police, Rick McKelvey had already before petitioner winning the seat,
before any court hearing, before any investigation, before the members of congress can make a




determination as to Fred Smith resigning, or stepping down because of this alleged conviction.

Rick McKelvey enter the name of Frederick Smith into the NCIC Computer System without

authority to do so, or a verified “Conviction” as required to the ARKANSAS CRIME

INFORMATION CENTER SYSTEM REGULATIONS as listed in Section 5 which states:
Section 5 Completeness and Accuracy.

(a) Responsibility. Agencies that enter records, or cause records to
be entered in the ACIC and NCIC, are responsible for thelr
accuracy, timeliness, and completeness.

(b) Supporting Records. All entries in ACIC and NCIC must be
Substantiated by official documentation, including a warrant for
the entries in warrant files, a theft report for entries in stolen
property files, and an incident report for other record entries.
Copies of these supporting documents, whether in manual or
automated form, must be on hand to support all entries and
must be accessible within 10 minutes for hit confirmation
purposes. This backup documentation shall be maintained,
readily accessible, as long as the record entries are in the state
and/or national information systems. Any entries lacking such
backup documentation must be removed by the entering

agency. [SEE EMAIL ATTACHED SENT TO RICK
MCKELVEY BY BARRY ROY]

Rick McKelvey was told by Lieutenants Shawn Gardner, Tim K. Knuckles and Sergeant Barry
Roy to enter the name of FREDERICK SMITH into the NCIC as “Convicted” and “Fugitive
from Justice” which he was not; while he was on the campaign trail. Rick McKelvey used Fred
Smiths social security number without authorization or permission from Frederick Smith in
violation of Federal Law 42 USC 408(8). These acts were done before petitioner was elected,
before any court procedure, before Congress of Arkansas can determine if Fred Smith should
step down. Congress was not only not allowed to vote to remove or keep Fred Smith they were
never told about the meeting with Robert S. Moore and 12 other white Caucasian members of
congress in a secrete room, that violates the rules of procedure of the House & Senate in
removing a sitting congressman. Robert S. Moore created his own rules and brought in his
private secrete conspirators to threaten Fred Smith saying “you have been convicted” when that
was false. By saying in secrete “you have to step down now because of your conviction” when
that too was false. That action was a attempt to get me out of the seat because they had already
entered the name of Frederick Smith into the NCIC 2009 and held it to set him up because they
thought Fred Smith was going to lose but he won. Where such ‘conviction’ was placed upon
Fred Smith years before where a favor was to be done so, Robert S. Moore, Will Bond, Thomas
Deen, Mark Martin, et al all knew that Fred Smith was entered “Prematurely”, in violation of
law, Federal and State law, in that Fred Smith was not convicted nor a fugitive from justice. In
that, they had to get this fixed. So, Robert S. Moore a State Representative and Speaker of the
House; Now Robert S. Moore at 12 noon asked Fred Smith to meet with him at his office with 12
other congressman and 1 African American — Fred Smith; to tell Fred Smith you need to resign
ASAP. This act violated House Ethics Rules where it was never brought to the House for a vote
as required by the Rules of the House on Ethics violations. He told me I was going to jail in front




’
Al

of the 12 congressmen before everyone could be told or find out and make it look like Fred
Smith resigned on his own, no collusion, conspiracy, fraud, criminal fraud, corrupt influence by
corrupt activity of Barry Roy; Rick McKelvey; Robert S. Moore; Will Bond; Mark Martin,;
Candace Martin; Thomas Deen; Loutellious Holmes; Brian Beers; Mary McGowen; Election
Commissioners; State Police Department; Desoto County Police Department; State of
Mississippi; where if they did not get Fred Smith out of the seat right away, while he was re-
elected with no conviction, they all would be in trouble for their organized criminal enterprise to
damage Fred Smith in violation of Federal Law & State Law. Fred Smith was entered into the
criminal national data base before a court hearing, investigation, years before to set up Fred
Smith shocks the conscious.

The Affiant furt rsg,y;thnotﬁ/

SWORN and SUBSCRIBE before me by Frederick Smith, on February, 2017 AD.

(Ui £ Wi '

Notary Public

My Commission Expires
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April 22, 2013

Dear Mr. Fredrick Smith,

We arein receipt of your requast for criminal history information. Based on the information you
p|ov1d°d triere is po State Identification Number for the state of Arkansas.; Thereforg, you do not

have & Arkarisas state criminal history on file. o )
We did recover information that indicates hat there may be & criminal history record obtained .
rough the state of Mississippi. Please contact the Mississippi Deperiment of Law Enforcement at -, '
601-833-2500. Please contact the Federal Bureau of Investigation at 304-625-3878 b obtaina '
copy of the NCIC criminal history information. R
If additional information is nesdsd, p!eése contect me at £01-682-2222. R
. N
Sinczrely, o g,
\ 2 2 ‘
) /) D Z / ; N .t ~
LES” Winston . ¢
Senipr Manangsr . . : . '
Crimina! History Division > i )
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AO 240 (Rev. 07/10) Application to Proceed in District Court Without Prepaying Fees or Costs (Short Form)

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

TR KL, S Rop Frecksid Sm

Plamtzjf/Petzl:oner

Civil Action No.
4@;@“76@'5 Sﬁlk, ﬂo’/:&& b{ﬂ - ; 1vil Action No
Ll K K“‘/Cl)gegam/ges%”ﬁezwn Crarels e )

7 Bt‘w“fy zq

APPLICATION TO PROCEED IN DISTRICT COURT WITHOUT PREPAYING FEES OR COSTS
(Short Form)

[ am a plaintiff or petitioner in this case and declare that I am unable to pay the costs of these proceedings and
that I am entitled to the relief requested.

In support of this apphcatlon 1 answer the followmg questlons under penalty of per_]ury

1. If incarcerated. 1 am being held at:

If employed there, or have an account in the institution, I have attached to this document a statement certified by the
appropriate institutional officer showing all receipts, expenditures, and balances during the last six months for any

institutional account in my name. I am also submitting a similar statement from any other institution where I was
incarcerated during the last six months.

2. If not incarcerated. 1f1am employed, my employer’s name and address are:

My gross pay or wages are: O , and my take-home pay or wages are: $ O
(specify pay period)

per

3. Other Income. In the past 12 months, I have received income from the following sources (check all that apply):

(a) Business, profession, or other self-employment O Yes ?o
(b) Rent payments, interest, or dividends O Yes No
(c) Pension, annuity, or life insurance payments O Yes
(d) Disability, or worker’s compensation payments O Yes
(e) Gifts, or inheritances 3 Yes D}ﬁo
(f) Any other sources O Yes o

If you answered “Yes” to any question above, describe below or on separate pages each source of money and
State the amount that you received and what you expect to receive in the future.
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A0 240 (Rev. 07/10) Application to Proceed in District Court Without Prepaying Fees or Costs (Short Form)

4. Amount of money that I have in cash or in a checking or savings account: $ Q ‘ ;1{ ]{i’nﬂ le;g gﬂl ) :

5. Any automobile, real estate, stock, bond, security, trust, jewelry, art work, or other financial instrument or
thing of value that I own, including any item of value held in someone else’s name (describe the property and its approximate
value):

7008 Mo tov [e3s
Ford expidition.

6. Any housing, transportation, utilities, or loan payments, or other regular monthly expenses (describe and provide
the amount of the monthly expense).

7. Names (or, if under 18, initials only) of all persons who are dependent on me for support, my relationship
with each person, and how much I contribute to their support:

Fred smih T

8. Any debts or financial obligations (describe the amounts owed and to whom they are payable):

Nonge

Declaration: 1 declare under penalty of perjury that the above information is true and understand that a false
statement may result in a dismissal of my claims.

Date:

Applicant’s signature

Frederick . Smidh

Printed name
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF (], .. COUNTY, ARKANSAS

IN RE PETITION OF Ered Smi+A
TO PROCEED IN FORMA PAUPERIS

CASE NO.

PETITION FOR LEAVE TO PROCEED IN FORMA PAUPERIS

COMES NOW the Plaintiff, Frred Smi+h

, pro se, who hereby petitions the

court for Leave to Proceed In Forma Pauperis and does allege and state as follows:
1. That Plaintiff, a resident of the State of Arkansas, has prefpared and desires to file with

this Court a L,A— \NS\X\TT -~

2. That Plaintiff has completed an Affidavit in Support of Request to Proceed In Forma

Pauperis setting out his/her income and assets. Plaintiff’s Affidavit accompanies this petition.

3. That Plaintiff’s income barely suffices to meet the costs of life’s daily essentials and
includes no allotment that could be budgeted to pay for court fees and costs incident to this
proceeding.

4. That Plaintiff has no other income in addition to that described in his/her Affidavit and

no means of paying such costs without being reduced to total impoverishment.

6. That Plaintiff believes that he/she is entitled to the relief requested in the

- M W5 U mnd that such action is not brought for a frivolous or

accompanying

malicious purpose.




WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays that the court enter an order allowing the Plaintiff to
prosecute this action In Forma Pauperis and that the Plaintiff may have the necessary writs and

processes without payment of fees or costs for the same.

Respectfully submitted,

SIGNATURE: .R/??. fiz%/é/éﬂ
ADDRESS: Box 262 ~ /

VIA R

PHONE:




In Forma Pauperis Affidavit
[see Rule 72, Rules of Civil Procedure]

IN THE ] §TRJCT COURT_\ }.S. COURT ,ARKANSAS

INRE PETITION OF Fred  Smith
TO PROCEED IN FORMA PAUPERIS

NO.

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF
REQUEST TO PROCEED IN FORMA PAUPERIS

I, Erad Sm ih , being first duly sworn, depose and say that I am the petitioner

in the above entitled case; that in support of my motion to proceed without being required
to prepay fees, costs or give security therefor, I state that because of my poverty I am

unable to pay the costs of said proceeding or to give security therefor; that I believe I am
entitled to redress.

I further swear that the responses which I have made to questions and instructions
below are true.

1. Are you presently employed? Yes _ No _\_/

(a) If the answer is yes, state the amount of your salary or wages per month, and give the
name and address of your employer.

(b) If the answer is no, state the date of last employment and the amount of the salary and
wages per month which you received.

2. Have you received within the past twelve months any money from any of the following
sources?

(a) Business, profession or any form of self-employment?

Yes ___ No \/




(b) Rent payments, interest or dividends?

Yes No

(c) Pensions, annuities or life insurance payments?

Yes No

(d) Gifts or inheritances?

Yes No

(e) Any other sources?

Yes No

If the answer to any of the above is yes, describe each source of money and state the
amount received from each during the past twelve months.

3. Do you own any cash, or do you have money in a checking or savings account?

Yes No

If the answer is yes, state the total amount in each account.

4. Do you own any real estate, stocks, bonds, notes, automobiles or other valuable
property (excluding ordinary household furnishings and clothing)?

Yes __ No /

If the answer is yes, describe the property and state its approximate value.

5. List the persons who are dependent upon you for support, state your relationship to
those persons, and indicate how much you contribute toward their support.

WiFe working Sepperting rfﬁtﬂm))\/,

éqén‘e/ 5 Tasha wife
/\V(d \TT». // L/ A .




[6. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY IF PETITIONER IS INCARCERATED IN THE

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION OR ANY OTHER PENAL
INSTITUTION. '

Do you have any funds in the inmate welfare funds?

Yes __ No (/

If the answer is yes, state the total amount in such account and have the certificate found
below completed by the authorized officer of the institution.]

I'understand fhat false statement or answer to any questions in this affidavit will

Signature of Petitioner

STATE OF AerSQS

COUN[TY OF Cr"ﬁc.«cﬁb

Petitioner, , being first duly sworn under oath, presents that

he/she has read and subscribed to the above and states that the information therein is true
and correct.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this __ 2§ttay of F@AMW ,20/9 .

Bov Mashol)

Notary Public

. i N, ry
My conmmission explies 7 ’[ 15 } 20 /9 OFFICIAL SEAL - NO. 12367148

BERNICE MARSHALL

NOTARY PUBLIC - ARKANSAS

. e CRITTENDEN COUNTY
[(To be completed by authorized officer of penal institution) MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 07-25-18




CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the petitioner herein, F vred SW\i‘Ht\ , has the sum of $
on account to his/her credit at the N / /A institution where he/she is

confined.
I further certify that petitioner likewise has the following securities to his/her credit

according to the records of said institution:

NonL.

Authorized Officer of Institution]




DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

Case:
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DECLARATION
OF
Exempt Filing Fee Status

48 s ok sk ok ok ok ok ke ke ok ok ok s sk ke ok ok sk e ke sk sk e sk ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok sk ok sk stk s sk st skokeok ok ok kok 48

The Citizens of the United States Government, not United States of America, does make this
Declaration that the “Citizens” of the said district are exempt from cost, filing fees and charges
imposed by any courts, boards of law pursuant to and according to:

1 Constitution of the United States Article 4, sec. 2

2 Hague Convention,

3 State Department of the United States
“The citizens of each State shall be entitled to all privileges and immunities of
citizens in the several States.”

4 7" Amendment
“In suits at common law, where the value in controversy shall exceed twenty
dollars, the right of trial by jury shall be preserved ...”

Right: Political Right...the right of petition. Blacks 3" Ed. P. 524; Winnet v. Adam, 71 Neb.
817, 99 N. W. 681: see Black’s Law Dictionary 7™ Ed. Pg.1487-1488:

5 1** Amendment Constitution of the United States:
«..the right of the people...to Petition the Government for a redress of
grievances”.

Petition: A formal written application to a court requesting judicial action on a certain matter. A
recital of facts which gives rise to a cause of action”
6 Title 8 USC 1503 (a):

“If any person who is within the United States claims a RIGHT or PRIVILEGE as
a National of the United States — 8 USC 1101(a) (22), and is denied such right or
privilege by any department or independent agency or official thereof, upon the
grounds that he is not a national of the United States, such person may institute a
action under the provisions of section 2201 of titled 28, United States




codes...against the head of such department of independent agency for a
judgment declaring him to be a national of the United States...”

Privilege: “A particular and peculiar benefit or advantage enjoyed by a person, Company, or
CLASS, beyond the Common advantage of other Citizens. An exceptional or extraordinary
power or exemption. A peculiar right, advantage, exemption, power, franchise, or immunity held
by a person or class, not generally possessed by others™.

7 14™ Amendment
“No State shall make or enforce any law which shall abridge the privileges and
immunities of citizens of the United States; nor shall any State deprive any person

of life, liberty, or property without due process of law, nor deny to any person
protection of the law”.

The term “Right” is nowhere defined as a filing fee, Payment, charge, burden or tax and is in
violation of Constitution of the United States herein asserted. As a Foreign National Preamble-

-~ ~Posterity ... Citizen of the United States [whose ancestors additionally served in the Armyand ~~ 77

Navy of United States] We, claim, inter alia, the Right or Grand Fathering or Grandfather
Clause.

As a “National of the United States” I have claimed the Right and Privilege so indicated in 8
USC 1503 (a), inter alia, here in named and when challenged by anyone in the department of the

Clerk of court, action pursuant to 8 USC 1503(a) against the head of such department in
accordance with 8 USC 2201 shall be initiated.

This §9 day of fEB!Z’U#k’)/ 2013

Constituents of 50 Distrj
By State Representative
Fred Smith




IS 44 (Rev. 12/12)

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither ;(;p
provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the

CIVIL COVER SHEET

lace nor supplement the filin,

purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM))

ad ;

%and service of pleadings or other papers as re
nited States in September 1974, is required for the use of the

uired by law, except as
lerk of Court for the

1 (a) PLAINTIFFS

Former ARKRep. Fredeack Smitn

(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff

¢ Altsan

(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)

(¢) Attomneys (Firm Name, Address, and Telephone Number)

s S§arqgent —
ot

Attorneys (If Known)

DEFENDANT§, If euttnat-Shawn Garcer
o Lieviengnt- T imm K Knackles

Bagery Ro
ﬁ‘d&&y Df/&‘(‘f”’)’\ei’l"“

(IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)

NOTE: [N LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF
THE TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED.

I1. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an “X"" in One Box Only)

M. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (Place an “X” in One Box for Plaintiff

(For Diversity Cases Only) and One Box for Defendant)
O 1 U.S. Government 0 3 Federal Question PTF DEF PTF DEF
Plaintiff (U.S. Government Not a Party) Citizen of This State m ¢ O 1 Incorporated or Principal Place d 4 04
of Business In This State
O 2 U.S. Govemment O 4 Diversity Citizen of Another State 02 O 2 Incorporated and Principal Place o5 4ads
Defendant (Indicate Citizenship of Parties in Item 111) of Business In Another State
= e e ~ e i e e e S e L) EZICtiZER O Subject-of @ - ~0 -3 - -0 -3 ~.Foréign Nation. -~ - ——r - —~~—fJ 6-—-36-~ -
Foreign Countrv
IV. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an "X " in One Box Only)
[ - - CONIRACT o Lo oo oe o "TORES mon s o) SFORFETTURE/PENALTY v f = o ~:BANKRUPTCY :: —  OTHERSTATUTES "< -}
O 110 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY |3 625 Drug Related Seizure 0 422 Appeal 28 USC 158 O 375 False Claims Act
O 120 Marine 3 310 Airplane O 365 Personal Injury - of Property 21 USC 88! |3 423 Withdrawal - O 400 State Reapportionment
O 130 Miller Act T 315 Airplane Product Product Liability 3 690 Other 28 USC 157 O 410 Antitrust
07 140 Negotiable Instrument Liability O 367 Health Care/ O 430 Banks and Banking
3 150 Recovery of Overpayment | O 320 Assault, Libel & Pharmaceutical ~PROPERTY RIGHTS = - 1 O 450 Commerce
& Enforcement of Judgment Slander Personal Injury 3 820 Copyrights O 460 Deportation
O 151 Medicare Act 0 330 Federal Employers’ Product Liability O 830 Patent J 470 Racketeer Influenced and
O 152 Recovery of Defaulted Liability (O 368 Asbestos Personal O 840 Trademark Corrupt Organizations
Student Loans 3 340 Marine Injury Product O 480 Consumer Credit
(Excludes Veterans) O 345 Marine Product Liability — .. LABOR . -] ::SOCIAL SECURITY - - = | O 490 Cable/Sat TV
O 153 Recovery of Overpayment Liability PERSONAL PROPERTY |3 710 Fair Labor Standards 03 861 HIA (1395ff) O 850 Securities’Commodities/
of Veteran's Benefits 3 350 Motor Vehicle 3 370 Other Fraud Act ) 862 Black Lung (923) Exchange
O 160 Stockholders’ Suits O 355 Motor Vehicle O 371 Truth in Lending 2 720 Labor/Management 23 863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g)) | O 890 Other Statutory Actions
O 190 Other Contract Product Liability O 380 Other Personal Relations O 864 SSID Title XV1 0 891 Agricultural Acts
O 195 Contract Product Liability } 3 360 Other Personal Property Damage 0 740 Railway Labor Act O 865 RSI (405(g)) O 893 Environmental Matters
O 196 Franchise Injury O 385 Property Damage 3 751 Family and Medical . O 895 Freedom of Information
T 362 Personal Injury - Product Liability Leave Act Act
Medical Malpractice e 4 3 790 Other Labor Litigation O 896 Arbitration
[ "REAL PROPERTY “LIVIL RIGHTS %'~ '%] ‘PRISONER PETITIONS |3 791 Employee Retirement -+ FEDERAL FAX SUITS (3 899 Administrative Procedure
O 210 Land Condemnation WO Other Civil Rights Habeas Corpus: Income Security Act O 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff Act/Review or Appeal of
O 220 Foreclosure “441 Voting O 463 Alien Detainee or Defendant) Agency Decision
0 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment 0 442 Employment J 510 Motions to Vacate 3 871 IRS—Third Party O 950 Constitutionality of
0 240 Torts to Land 0 443 Housing/ Sentence 26 USC 7609 State Statutes
O 245 Tort Product Liability Accommodations 3 530 General
O 290 All Other Real Property O 445 Amer. w/Disabilities -} O 535 Death Penalty .+ IMMIGRATION,
Employment Other: (J 462 Naturalization Application
7 446 Amer. w/Disabilities - | O 540 Mandamus & Other  }3 465 Other Immigration
Other i" '550 Civil Rights Actions
J 448 Education O 555 Prison Condition
O 560 Civil Detainee -
Conditions of
Confinement

V. ORIGIN rPiace an “Xx" in One Box Only)

1 Original 0 2 Removed from 0 3 Remanded from O 4 Reinstatedor O 5 Transferred from O3 6 Multidistrict
Proceeding State Court Appellate Court Reopened ;(‘\not%([-):r District Litigation
(specy

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION

Cite the U_S. Civil Statute under which ygu are filing Ma not cite jurisdictiona

Shate e

VII. REQUESTED IN

COMPLAINT:

3 CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION
UNDER RULE 23, FRCv.P.

gtutes unless dive)

ity):
a .

VIII. RELATED CASE(S)

IF ANY

(See instructions):

JUDGE

DOCKET NUMBER

DATE

SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY




e A L A A i i . s e S, A ikt

AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

)

FOFM@P \Ofmﬁ S{qle Qﬂép, Men’cé/ é/”’)//§
aintiff(s )

L;k&u'{-eﬂm‘, Pl vﬁ() ]
. Sthawn Gardnen ke ;
Lieu benaut 2. Tim K. Rnucrle )

)

)

3 Sargent Barry Roy

Y Miors et BN, Depactment. . )

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

Civil Action No.

nec
To: (Defendant's name and address) 1 . L.'\P.Al'*‘ef nant S.lr\ awrn Crt e l
2, Lievfecnant Tina K. knuckle
3, sq,\jenf' Bm‘r\/ Ro

., Arkansas gtate police De.fe\r'f-men'{—

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of

the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk




DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
EASTERN DIVISION OF ARKANSAS
JONESBORO DIVISION

Case:

Frederick Smith
Vs.
Sergent Barry Roy Arkensas Stete Police 1State Police Pizze, Litfle Rock, AR, 72209
Lisutenant Tim K. Kuuckles Arkansas State Police 1Stete Police Pleza, Little Rock, AR, 72209
Lieutenant Shawn Gardner Arkansas State Police 1State Police Plaze, Little Rock, AR, 72209
Ricky G. McKelvey Officer 1State Police Plaza, Little Rock, AR, 72209
ARKANSAS STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT 1State Police Plaza, Little Rock, AR, 722(

MOTION
CLERK OF COURT
TO
INITIATE SERVICE OF PROCESS

COMES NOW; Petitioner to complain and motion the clerk of court the following:

SERVICE OF PROCESS FRCP 4.1

Pursuant to Rules of court the petitioner herein moves the clerk of court to initiate the “Forma
Pauperis” on the above case and serve defendants as required by the rules of court to comply
with FRCP 4 and 4.1 The Clerk of the Court is directed to prepare summonses for the
Sergent Barry Roy Arkenses Stete Police 1State Police Plaze, Litile Rock, AR, 72209
Lisutenznt Tim K. Knuckles Arkensas State Police 1Stete Police Pleza, Little Rock, AR, 72209
Lisutenant Shawn Gardner Avkansas Stete Police 1State Police Plaze, Little Rock, AR, 72209
Ricky G. McKelvey Officer 1State Police Plaza, Little Rock, AR, 72209
ARKANSAS STATE POLICE DEPARTMENT 1State Police Plaza, Little Rock, AR, 72209
The United States Marshal is directed to serve the summons, complaint, and this order on the

defendants, Plaintiff Fred Smith filed this case pro se, along with an application to proceed i.

forma pauperis.

This_.idayof . Mé’/}fﬁ 2018.

Fre rmft-}:\ %




